Oliver Hoban

From: David Bechelli

Sent: 19 April 2023 16:14

To: Sarah Papaleo

Cc: Development Control

Subject: FW: 4/23/2011/0F1 - FORMER KANGOL FACTORY, CLEATOR MILLS, CLEATOR
Hi Sarah,

With regards to additional and amended information supplied with regards to the above Planning
Application, my earlier comments apply, as per e-mail below.

Regards

Dave

David Bechelli

Flood and Coastal Defence Engineer - Environmental Health & Land Charges
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council

Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

cumberland.gov.uk
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From: David Bechelli

Sent: 07 February 2023 12:12

To: Sarah Papaleo <Sarah.Papaleo@copeland.gov.uk>

Subject: 4/23/2011/0F1 - FORMER KANGOL FACTORY, CLEATOR MILLS, CLEATOR

Hi Sarah,

The submitted Flood Risk Assessment for the above Planning Application is for Unit G, when the
application is for Unit E2.

Regards
Dave
David Bechelli

Flood and Coastal Defence Engineer
Environmental Health



Copeland Borough Council
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